

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Email: clerk@northfrodinghampc.org Web: www.northfrodinghampc.org

Parish Council Meeting Minutes 7:30pm, 8 April 2024, N. Frodingham Social Centre

Present: Cllrs J Syers (Chair), M Doyle (Vice-chair), A Greaves, R Richardson, D Stead, N Walker,

T Walker and S Watson. Ward Cllr C Dewhirst and M Rose (Clerk).

Absent: All Cllrs were present.

Public Participation – No matters were raised.

1. Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absences.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on the 11 March 2024 were approved.

4. Declaration of Interests

No interests were declared.

5. Matters for Ward Councillors

Devolution – The consultation has now closed and responses have been analysed, Hull and East Riding councils have agreed a Devolution Deal. The full report can be read on the www.heydevolution.com website.

East Riding of Yorkshire Council are looking at improving salt gritting on Brandesburton Road. Implementation of improved speed indicator devices is currently being tested. It is anticipated that regulations for the use of 20mph speed limits will be changed making them more accessible.

6. Matters Arising

Village Task Force – The Team stated it will only record issues within their remit (inside the village name signs) in future, any other issues need reporting using the ERYC website.

7. Administration

a. Village Improvement Working Group

ERYC will be asked to provide tarmac scalpings for Public Right of Way no2. A Christmas tree has been purchased and planted in the Millennium Garden.

- b. **Social Centre** The Committee is working on a constitution and are investigating grants to enable the huts to be repaired or replaced.
- c. **Bench Strimming and Cleaning** The Parish Council approved the ordering of strimming around the benches, based on an estimate from Ross Repairs, £23 per hour, estimated at 2 to 3 hours per visit, to be carried out on an as need basis, estimated at 10 visits per year.
- d. **Cemetery Gardening Services** The Parish Council approved the ordering of gardening services, based on an estimate from Wilson & Son, £15 per hour, estimated at 4-6 hours per visit, to be carried out on an as needed basis estimated at 16 visits per year. The Parish Council is to reimburse the cost of Public Liability Insurance and to provide all equipment and fuel.
- e. **Bridlington Balk Bench** The trees which were planted next to the bench without permission from ERYC will be removed. Residents considering such actions in the future are asked to obtain the relevant permission prior to planting.

8. Planning

a. Applications

- i. 24/00734/PLF Emmotland Fishing Ponds, Howes Lane. Change of use of land to allow for siting of 3 log cabins and cessation of existing fishing activities. The Parish Council objects to this application on the grounds of highway issues, adverse effects on nature conservation and the setting of precedence for greater development.
- ii. 23/03131/PLF high Farm 111 Main Street. Change of use, alteration and conversion of traditional redundant agricultural buildings to form two dwellings, one new build dwelling and one residential annexe following demolition of existing modern agricultural buildings (amended plans/description and departure from development plan). The Parish Council objects to this application as it is outside the local plan, concerns regarding the pumping station, public sewerage system and highway issues were raised.
- iii. 74 Main Street. Erection of detached dwelling, following demolition of existing barn; widening of existing access, following removal of exterior walls to reduce size of side extension to existing dwelling; and demolition of existing conservatory and porch (REVISED SCHEME OF 23/03576/PLF). The Parish Council has no objections to this application.

b. Permissions Granted

23/03799/PLF Emmotland Fishing Ponds, Howes Lane 22/03473/CM Land south of Catfoss Pig Farm, Catfoss Lane, Brandesburton.

9. Finances

- a. Financial Report The monthly report was approved.
- b. Payments The following payments were approved:

HMRC	PAYE (March)	£134.60
M Rose	Wages and expenses (March)	£572.40
Social Centre	Room hire	£20.00
Social Centre	Donation for Easter Eggs	£25.00
Blue Post	Defibrillator electricity	£50.00
British Gas	Cemetery Electricity (March)	£23.45

- c. Community Orchard Donation Request This matter was deferred to the next meeting.
- d. **Twilight Bus Donation Request** The Parish Council approved a donation of £200 towards the cost of running the service.

10. Councillor's Reports

- The Village Cross has been damaged again and quotes will be sought for the repair.
- The Parish Council has received a portrait of the King from the Cabinet office and will ask the Social Centre if they want to display it in the hall
- The poor condition and potholes on Mount Pleasant will be reported to ERYC
- The Social Centre Committee will be asked if they are interested in running a Tree competition.
- Residents are warned that due to recent heavy rainfall the footpath between Grange Road and the Playing Field is very muddy, it is hoped that the weather and conditions will improve.
- The puddle/pothole on the corner of Grange Road and Cross Road will be reported to ERYC
- Potholes and overhanging hedge on Blacky's lane will be reported to ERYC.

				1 . 1				
ıη	a maating i	റിറമേപ	2f U.15	and the	navt ma	ating ic	tno 1 4	May 2024.
	C HICCHIIE	ciosca	at J.IJ	and the		Culle is	נווע בט	IVIAV ZUZT.

Approved:	Date:	

NFPC Minutes 08.04.2024 Page **93**